
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 9:19 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Wyant, Dan (DEQ); Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Phone Message - Questions Regarding Chloride Levels in Flint River Water

On review, let's be really careful on this. GM's announcement has potential to put us in an awkward spot with respect to decisions Flint needs to make on its own.

b

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 15, 2014, at 8:44 AM, "Busch, Stephen (DEQ)" <BUSCHS@michigan.gov> wrote:

I didn't get this until after I got home from Jackson yesterday evening.

Did you still need me to call? If so it will have to be this afternoon. Mike Prysby responded to Ron Fonger on this on Monday. His media contact email is attached.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 3:38 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Phone Message - Questions Regarding Chloride Levels in Flint River Water

Can you handle this one?

From: Berry, Virginia (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 12:39 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Cc: Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ)
Subject: Phone Message - Questions Regarding Chloride Levels in Flint River Water

Hi Brad!

A Mr. Walter Smith-Randolph of NBC 25 – Flint phoned, and he has questions regarding the Flint river water chloride levels. His number is: 810-247-1305.

Thanks!

Ginny Berry
DEQ - Office of the Great Lakes

Michigan Coastal Management Program
Areas of Concern
(517) 284-5052
berryv@michigan.gov

<mime-attachment>